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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CONTINUATION SHEET 
U.S. 301 SOUTH CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION STUDY 

Property Name: Brandywine Historic District 
Survey No.: PG: SSA-32 (PACS 8100) 

Property Address Brandywine Road/Missouri Avenue/Cherry Tree Crossing Road. Brandywine. Prince George's 
Countv 
Owner Name/Address Multiple Year Built 1872-1930 

Description: 

The Brandywine Historic District was previously surveyed by the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission 
(M-NCPPC) in 1974 and the Prince George's County Historic Preservation Commission in 1986 and 1987. Since the time 
of the previous survey, the contributing structures within the district are unaltered. 

National Register Evaluation: 

The Brandywine Historic District is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A and C. The community 
meets Criterion A as representative of the social structure and economy of a late-nineteenth century railroad village. Extant 
structures in the town, including churches, a bank, a hotel, a store and multiple residences which date to the period of 
significance, remain as characteristic features of a town which grew as a result of the development of the railroad in Prince 
George's County. The district is not eligible under Criterion B, as historic research indicates no association with persons who 
have made specific contributions to history. The community is eligible under Criterion C, due to the presence of examples 
of the Mission style, Bungalows, the Queen Anne style, and nineteenth century commercial architecture. The seventeen (17) 
contributing buildings within the historic district have good integrity of materials and the community retains the feeling and 
setting of a small railroad village. Finally, the district has no known potential to yield important information, and therefore, 
does not meet Criterion D. 

Verbal Boundary Description and Justification: 

According to the Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form prepared in 1986 and 1987, the boundary of 
the Brandywine Historic District consists of an area along Brandywine Road, approximately 487.7 meters (1600 feet) long 
and 243.8 meters (800 feet) wide, totaling approximately 12.14 hectares (30 acres). It includes buildings on both sides of 
Brandywine Road, both sides of Missouri Avenue and both sides of Cherry Tree Crossing Road. The area is bounded on 
the east by the Conrail (Popes Creek Line) Railroad. Twenty-four (24) structures are located within the district; seventeen 
(17) contributing and seven (7) non-contributing (see attached map). 

MHT CONCURRENCE: 
Eligibility __ recommended _X __ not recommended 
Criteria A B C D Considerations A B C D E F G None 
Comments: Mif'f"is not C'Ond:ortable completin8its7evi~ofthis distilit ;ftho~ore 

substantial information concerning the boundaries, significance. and integrity of this 
proposed Historic District. We have serious concerns about the district as a collectio 
of properties. No forms have been completed, and existing information only identifies 
one pivotal building. Significance as a railr d commun'ty 
Suzanne Pickens 07/21/199~7---4~4=:::!::::~~~~~-------+-'-_,1,,:.4-1.:::.L.-1-
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date m 
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Survey No. PG#85A-32 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

Description 

The Brandywine historic survey district consists of an area along 
Brandywine Road, approximately 1,600 feet long and 800 feet wide, totaling 
circa 1,280,000 square feet (or 30 acres). It includes buildings on both 
sides of Brandywine Road, and on both sides of Missouri Avenue and Cherry 
Tree Crossing Road; the area is bounded on the east by the tracks of the 
Conrail(Popes Creek Line) Railroad. 

This area comprises R-R (rural-residential) in the north and west sec­
tion, C-S-C (commercial shopping center) along part of Brandywine Road, and 
C-M (commercial miscellaneous) zoning along the east boundary of the rail­
road track. 

Twenty-four (24) buildings are included and described: 16 residences 
(including one early twentieth century bank now converted into a dwelling), 
two churches, and six corrmercial buildings (including a modern bank and 
post office, a Victorian hotel and general store building). 

Ten of these buildings have beep documented as part of the Prince 
George's County historic survey project: 

Building Inventory # 2: Chapel of the Incarnation, P.G. #85A-27; 
Building Inventory # 9: John R. Tayman House, P.G. #85A-7; 
Building Inventory #11: Joanna Canter House, P.G. #85A-8; 
Building Inventory #12: Old Bank of Brandywine, P.G. #85A-30; · 
Building Inventory #18: Brandywine Hotel, P.G. #85A-12; 
Building Inventory #19: William W. Early House, P.G. #85A-9; 
Building Inventory #20: William B. Early, Jr., House, P.G. #85A-10; 
Building Inventory #21: Marian Early Bean House, P.G. #85A-28; 
Building Inventory #22: Charles S. Early House, Jr., P.G. #85A-29; 

and 
Building Inventory #24: William H. Early Store, P.G. #85A-ll. 

Inventory forms for these ten buildings are submitted as part of this 
District survey. One, the William W. Early House (#85A-9), has been nomi­
nated to the National Register of Historic Places. 

The survey district includes 17 contributing buildings and 7 non­
contributing buildings. The contributing buildings range in date of con­
struction from ca. 1872 (William H. Early Store, Building Inventory #24), 
through turn-of-the-century dwellings and service buildings, to 1920's 
bungalows and 1930's commercial establishments. The non-contributing 
buildings include dwellings from the 1950's and (modern) commercial estab­
lishments from the 1970's. 
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Su~ey ?lo. PG#85A-32 

Description (continued) Section 7 

The survey district is characterized by both residential and commer­
cial buildings. The dwellings are of several varieties: plain vernacular 
frame dwellings (#1, #9 and #11), elaborate Queen Anne/Victorian houses 
(#19 and #20), twin "Classic Box" dwellings of ca. 1910 (#21 and #22), and -
five bungalows from the 1920's. The 1913 Bank of Brandywine (#12) has been 
converted into a small single-family dwelling. The late nineteenth century 
commercial buildings are landmarks in the community: the William H. Early 
Store (#24) and the Brandywine Hotel (#18). In addition to these, the sur­
vey district includes two churches: a meeting house style church from the 
1920 1 s (#14), and a unique Mission Style chapel (#2). 

This is a rural agricultural area which was transformed by the con­
struction of the railroad into a small commercial junction community. 
Building lots were laid out on a grid pattern, but development was never 
fully realized. In the residential area in the north and west, the streets 
are tree-lined; there are no sidewalks. The prominent Queen Anne/Victorian 
house of William W. Early (#19) was constructed to front on the Brandywine­
Road, but is now accessible from the early twentieth-century Cherry Tree 
Crossing Road. This same road now provides access to the other Queen Anne/ 
Victorian house (#20) and th.e "Classic Box" houses (#21 and #22), which 
were built to front on the Popes Creek Railroad line. Jn the commercial 
section to the south and east, there are virtually no trees. 

A building inventory' follows; it includes brief descriptions of all 24 
buildings. Maryland Historical Trust Inventory forms follow for the ten 
buildings previously surveyed. 

Page 2 



- Building Inventory 
Proposed Brandywine Historic District 

A =Contributing resource with exceptionally high level of integrity and 
historic and/or architectural significance. 

B =Contributing resource with high level of integrity and historic and/or 
architectural significance. 

C =Contributing resource with low level of integrity whose contribution 
could be enhanced by sympathetic rehabilitation or restoration, or by 
further research. 

E = A resource which does not contribute to the significance of the whole. 

1 • ( c) 

2. ( B) 

3. ( B) 

House, 14068 Brandywine Road (North side), ca. 1890 1 s, Tax Map 
145, Parcel 219. 

Two-story frame side-gabled house with an entrance in the center 
bay of the three-bay south facade. Central entry porch and 2/1 
windows. 

This modest I-house, although substantially altered, contributes 
to the character of the district as a whole. 

Chapel of the Incarnation, 14070 Brandywine Road (North side), 
P.G. #85A-27, 1916, Tax Map 145, Parcel 218. 

One-story L-shaped mission-style church with cross gable. Has a 
four-bay nave and a two-bay east wing. Constructed of pebble­
fi l led concrete block to resemble adobe. Entry vestibule at 
south gable end. Gable ends decorated with mission-style shaped 
parapets. 

The mission style of this church building mak.es it unique in 
Prince George 1 s County; it is a distinctive landmark in this 
railroad co11111unity. 

Bungalow, 13907 Missouri Avenue (West side), ca. 1920, Tax Map 
145, Parcel 64. 

One-and-one-half story front-gabled frame bungalow with an 
entrance in the central bay of the three-bay east gable end. 
Shed-roof porch with turned posts across the east gable end and 
south facade. Has 1/1 windows. 



4. ( C) 

5. (B) 

6. (E) 

7. (E) 

8. (E) 

9. ( c) 

- 2 -

Typical small bungalow, now used as Parish House for the adjoin­
ing Chapel of the Incarnation. 

Bungalow, 13905 Missouri Avenue (West side), ca. 1920, Tax Map 
145, Parcel 280. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled frame bungalow. First story 
sheathed with brick. Entrance is in the first bay of the five­
bay east facade. A shed-roof dormer with two windows is centered 
in the east plane of the roof. Has 1/1 windows. 

Typical side-gabled bungalow, now altered by brick veneer. 

Bungalow, 13900 Missouri Avenue (East side), ca. 1920, Tax Map 
145, Parcel 114. 

One-and-one-half story hip-roof frame bungalow, with hip-roof 
dormers. Covered with white asbestos shingle siding. One-story 
porch with turned posts wraps around south and west facades. 
Entrance in south facade. 

This is a good example of the popular hip-roof bungalow style. 

1950 1 s House, 13902 Missouri Avenue (East side) Tax Map 145, 
Parcel 197. 

Two-story side-gable gambrel roof frame dwelling with beige 
asbestos shingle. 

1960's House, 13904 Missouri Avenue (East side) Tax Map 145, 
Parcel 66. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled brick dwelling. Entrance is 
in the center bay of the five-bay west facade, with fan transom 
and entry porch. The west plane of the roof has two gable-roof 
dormers. 

Modern Post Office Building, 14100 Brandywine Road (North side) 
Tax Map 145, Parcel 205. 

Flat-roof one-story brick post office building with a glass-front 
entrance on the south facade. 

John R. Tayman House, 14102 Brandywine Road (North side), P.G. 
#.85A-7, 1914, Tax Map 145, Parcel 72. 

Two-story frame (T-shape) cross-gable dwelling with a gable­
front-and-wing plan. Entrance is in the second bay of the south 
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facade. Covered with white German siding and patterned tin roof. 
Has 1/1 windows. 

The Tayman House is considerably altered, but is a good and 
visible example of the popular early twentieth century gable­
front-and-wing plan vernacular dwelling. 

10. (C) Meinhardt Bungalow, 14104 Brandywine Road (North side), circa 
1930, Tax Map 145, Parcel 204. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled bungalow with an entrance in 
the center bay of the three-bay south facade. Has an entry 
porch. Covered with light green asbestos shingle. 

Typical modest housing of this corrmunity in the side-gabled 
bungalow style. 

11. (C) Joanna Canter House, 14108 Brandywine ~oad (North side), P.G. 
#85A-8, 1899, Tax Map 145, Parcel 126. 

Two-story frame side-gabled house with an I-house plan •. Three­
by-one-bay, with the entrance in the central bay of the three-bay 
south facade. One-story one-bay addition across the west gable 
end, and one-story addition across the north rear facade. 
Covered with white aluminum siding. One-story hip-roof porch 
across south front. Has 2/2 windows. 

A much-altered example of the simple I-house plan dwelling; this 
house has contributed to the character of the- corrmunity since the 
turn of this century. 

12. (B) Old Bank of Brandywine, 14110 Brandywine Road (North side), P.G. 
#85A-30, ca. 1913, Tax Map 145, Parcel 131. 

One-story three-by-three-bay hip-roof building, covered with 
stucco. Entrance is in the center bay of the south facade, with 
gable roof entry porch. 

This small stucco-covered bank building is a major contributor to 
the Brandywine streetscape, and is possibly the only structure of 
its type surviving in Prince George's County. 

13. (E) Citizens Bank and Trust, 14118 Brandywine Road (North side), 
197U's, Tax Map 145, Parcel 116. 

Modern brick one-and-one-half story mansard-roof bank building. 



-
14. (B) 
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First Baptist Church, 14120 Brandywine Road (North side), ca. 
1920's, Tax Map 145, Parcel 117. 

One-and-one-half story front~gable meeting house style frame 
church covered with white asbestos shingle. Five-bay nave with 
two-bay rear extension. Entrance is through a one-story vesti­
bule centered on the three-bay south gable end, through a panel­
led double door with classical surround. Tall slim steeple. 

This meeting-house style church is a visible contributor to the 
Brandywine streetscape. 

15. (E) J & D Liquor (west) and Jumping Jack (east), 14117 and 14119 
Brandywine Road (South side), ca. 194U's, Tax Map 145, Parcel 
122. 

One-story concrete block contnercial building with a glass store 
front (north facade) and a false front parapet above. 

16. (E) Webbs Grocery, 14125 Brandywine Road (South side), ca. 1930's, 
Tax Map 145, Parc_e.l 122. 

17. (C) 

One-and-one-half story front-gable commercial building covered 
with "brick tex''. Concrete block rear extension to south. 

Middleton Building, 14133 Brandywine Road (South side), ca. 
1920's, Tax Map 145, Parcel 123. 

One-and-one-half story frame bungalow covered with brown siding. 

This bungalow-style dwelling has been substantially altered and 
converted to offices of a building contracting company. 

18. (C) Brandywine Hotel, 14135 Brandywine Road (South side), P.G. 
#85A-l2, ca. 1895, Tax Map 145, Parcel 124. 

Large two-story frame hotel with an entrance in the central bay 
of the five-bay north facade. First and fifth bays are cross 
gables. A one-story porch stretches across the north (main) and 
east facade, facing the railway. 

This large hotel building has been a major contributor to the 
Brandywine streetscape since circa 1895. As a temporary resi­
dence for travelling businessmen and railroad employees, it has 
played an important part in the history of this railroad com­
munity. 
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19. (A) William W. Early House, 13907 Cherry Tree Crossing Road (West 
side), P.G. #85A-9, 1907, Tax Map 145, Parcel 199. 

Two-and-one-half story hip-roof frame dwelling with an entrance 
in the principal south facade. Features asyn111etrical gable-roof 
extensions, projecting bays and a corner tower. Distinctive 
Queen Anne style decorative elements include jig-sawn barge­
boards, patterned shingle siding, a veranda with a spindle-work 
frieze course and ornamental acroteria on the peaks of the pat­
terned tin r.oof. 

This elegant Queen Anne style dwelling was built by a member of 
the prominent Early family in 1907/08, probably from a pattern 
book design; it is one of the best examples of its type surviving 
in Prince George's County, and is a prominent and attractive 
local landmark. 

20. (B) William B. Early House, 13904 Cherry Tree Crossing Road (East 
side), P.G. #85A-10, ca. 1910, Tax Map 145, Parcel 207. 

Two-and-one-half story side-gable frame dwelling with projecting 
bays and a corner tower. Entrance is in the center bay of the 
three-bay east facade. One-story wrap around veranda has jig­
sawn brackets and spindlework frieze. Covered with light green 
vinyl siding. Has 2/2 windows. 

This house was built by another member of the locally prominent 
Early family, to expand his small dwelling; it is a handsome 
example of Queen Anne style architecture, and follows the example 
of the William W. Early house. 

21. (B) Marian Early Bean House, 13902 Cherry Tree Crossing Road (East 
side), P.G. #85A-28, ca. 1910, Tax Map 145, Parcel 210. 

Two-and-one-half story square pyramidal-roof frame dwelling, 
"Classic Box" style. Entrance is in the second bay of the three­
bay east facade (facing railroad), with a two-story semi-octag­
onal projecting bay in the first bay. A hip-roof dormer is 
centered in the east plane of the roof. Original siding is 
covered with gray asbestos shingle. A one-story Tuscan-columned 
porch stretches across the east facade. 

This house, built for the sister of William B. Early, was built 
at approximately the same time as his house, but in an entirely 
different style. It is a fine example of the popular "Classic 
Box" style of dwelling. 



22. ( B) 

23. ( E) 

24. (B) 

-
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Charles S. Early, Jr., House, 13900 Cherry Tree Crossing Road 
(East side), P.G. #85A-29, ca. 1910, Tax Map 145, Parcel 211. 

Identical to 13902 except that original siding is covered with 
yellow synthetic diamond-shaped shingle; addition to rear. 

This house is a twin of the Marian Early Bean house, built for 
her brother, Charels S. Early, Jr. Together, the two houses 
stand as distinctive landmarks and major contributors to the 
Brandywine streetscape. 

1950's House, 13810 Cherry Tree Crossing Road (East side), Tax 
Map 145, Parcel 214. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled brick cottage, three-by-one­
bay. Full facade three window shed-roof dormer in each plane of 
the roof. Entrance is in east facade. 

William H. Early Store, 14134 Brandywine Road (North side), P.G. 
#85A-ll, 1872 and 1915, Tax Map 145, Parcel 212. 

Two-story side-gabled frame commercial building, five-by-two-bay, 
with an entrance in the central bay of the five-bay south facade. 
One-story porch across the south facade. Original siding is 
covered with white asbestos shingle. Has a two-story two-bay 
deep hip-roof north wing and a one-story gable-roof concrete­
block storage wing attached to the rear. 

This store has been a noticeable landmark in the village of 
~randywine since the completion of the railroad in 1872; although 
enlarged and altered, it is a visible reminder of the earlier 
conmercial activity of this railroad-oriented village. 



a. Significance· Survey No. PG#85A-32 
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and/or 

Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G 

Level of Significance: national state local 

Prepare both a sumery paragraph of significance and a c;~ral. statement of history and 
support. 

The historic survey district for Brandywine is a three-block section 
of Brandywine Road, a railroad village which grew up around the Baltimore 
and Potomac Railroad and its junction with the Southern Maryland and Point 
Lookout ~ailroad. The 24 buildings on the survey reflect the society and 
economy of this late nineteenth century railroad town. The period of sig­
nificance of the building ranges from the 1870 1 s, when the village was 
first platted, into the 1930 1 s. The village reached its peak population 
in the early 1880 1 s during the period of construction of the Baltimore and 
Potomac Railroad and the spur line of the Southern Maryland Railroad; the 
junction of these two railroad lines formed the nucleus of the village. 

There was a small village at Brandywine by the early years of the 
nineteenth century, at the intersection of the old road from Woodville 
(Aquasco) and the road to Indian Head in Charles County.1 The first store 
and post office were established at Brandywine by 1846, approximately one 
mile east of the present village.2 On the eve of the Civil War, the store 
and post office were operated by William H. Early. His farm and dwelling 
house (recently demolished) adjoined the store.3 

Early in the nineteenth century the region around Brandywine was a 
rural area, dotted with small farms and large plantations; tobacco was the 
principal crop, and the economy was based upon agriculture and slave 
1 abor. · 

The construction of the Baltimore and Potomac Railroad after the 
Civil War changed the face of Prince George's County. Planters of the 
eastern and southern sections of the County were in need of a way of trans­
porting their produce to market in volume, and by the early 1850 1 s a move­
ment had begun to establish a railroad line between Baltimore and Southern 
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Maryland. A group headed by members of the Bowie family succeeded in 
obtaining a charter to fonn the Baltimore and Potomac Railroad Company, 

. but plans for construction were brought to an abrupt halt with the begin­
ning of the Civil War. Finally, in 1868, construction began on the 73-
mile line from Baltimore to Popes Creek on the Potomac in Charles County. 
The first trains ran in 1872.4 

The construction (between 1868 and 1872) of the Popes Creek line 
.through the Nottingham and Aquasco Election Districts· created a substan­
tial increase in population, and a new (11th) district called Brandywine 
was established in 1872 from parts of the Nottingham, Aquasco and 
Piscataway Districts.5 The new railroad line also opened up new business 
opportunities, and early in 1872 William H. Early, merchant and post­
master, purchased 42 acres of land which lay along the tracks on both 
sides of the public road between Washington, and Woodville. It was this 
parcel of land which was to become the nucleus of the railroad village of 
Brandywine.6 

At approximately this time, 1872, Early constructed a new general 
store (P.G. #85A-ll) immediately west of the tracks, fronting onto the 
north side of the public road. (This building served as the general store 
and. post office until a separate small post office was bui 1t across the 
road around the turn of the century. A hotel building was constructed at 
approximately the same time, ca. 1895, just south· of the small post office 
building, P.G. #85A-12.) Early's store prospered, and he bought up more 
and more of the neighboring land. By the time of his death in 1890, he 
owned 3~000 acres in the Brandywine area, constituting most of the village 
itself.' 

By the late 1870 1 s, a second railroad line was planned. The Southern 
Maryland Railroad Line was constructed in the early 1880 1 s; it curved 
southeast from Brandywine into.Charles and St. Mary's Counties, and 
brought more business to the junction village. During the construction of 
this. second line, the population of Brandywine reac~ed its peak, circa 
250.8 

In the mid 1870's, Robert A. Bowie, a surveyor and civil engineer who 
in 1876 married William H. Early's daughter, Margaret, surveyed and drew a 
plat for the planned Brandywine City. The plan showed a large grid center­
ing on the junction of the Popes Creek line of the Baltimore and Potomac 
Railroad with the (then proposed) Southern Maryland Line. According to 
the plat, the old TB, Woodville, Brandywine and Washington Stage Road, 
renamed Sabine Street, was to constitute the main street running east and 
west through the village, and twelve north-south cross streets, which bore 
names of some of the prominent local families (e.g., Early, Bowie, Wilson, 
Townsend and Osborn) defined the 56 blocks of 34 building lots. Three of 
these blocks were laid out as formal parks, and one oversize block was 
reserved for the passenger and freight depot just southwest of the junc­
tion of the two railroad lines.9 



MAJ.nAND RISTOR.ICAL TRUST 
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVDTORY FORM 
Statement of Significance (continued) 

Survey Mo. 

Section 8 

The envisioned development of this land, however, never materialized. 
The population of the railroad village peaked in the early 1880's, as high 
as 250 in 1882, including four merchant establishments, several saw mills 
and grist mills, wheelwright and blacksmith shops; the town included also 
several railroad agents and foremen, carpenters, physicians, ete.10 By 
the end of the 1880 1 s, however, after the railroad construction was com­
pleted, the population had dropped to 60. It remained at approximately 
this size well into the twentieth century. 

After the death of William H. Early in 1890, his approximately 3,000 
acre estate was divided·among his heirs. Surveyor Thomas H. Latimer sur­
veyed and platted a11 of Early's land holdings, and an appointed commis­
sion allotted all parts of the land to Early's children and grandchildren. 
His eldest son, Charles S. Early, received nearly 1,000 acres, including 
the general store (P.G. #85A-ll) and a strip of lots north of it where his 
three children were soon to build their homes: William Berry Early reno­
vated an older house which stood just north of the general store, creating 
a fine example of late Victorian/Queen Anne style residence (P.G. 
#85A-10); Charles 5. Early, Jr., and Marian Early Bean, built identical 
and fine Foursquare houses on the lots to the north (P.G. #85A-28 and 29). 

Margaret Bowie, daughter of William H. Early, received over 1,000 
acres around the outskirts of the village. The four children of William 
H. Early's deceased son, James Alonzo, received a total of 875 acres, on 
which they soon built their homes. Two of these sons built their homes 
(no longer standing) on the south side of Brandywine Road across from the 
store, while the eldest son, William W. Early, built an elegant Queen Anne 
style residence (P.G. #85A-9) on the site of his father's older resi­
dence. The latter remains the most prominent residence in Brandywine.11 

In addition to the store and the four surviving Early residences, two 
more buildings in the village of Brandywine have associations with the 
influential Early family. Charles S. Early, Jr., was one of the Directors 
of the Southern Maryland German American Bank which incorporated in 1912 
and built the small bank building (P.G. #85A-30) in the following year. 
This bank became the Bank of Brandywine and has always been an important 
element in the Brandywine streetscape. In 1916, the same Charles S. 
Early, Jr., served as chairman of the building committee for an Episcopal 
Chapel in Brandywine; the Chapel of the Incarnation (P.G. #85A-27) built 
in that year is a fine and unique (for this area) example of Mission Style 
architecture.12 

The bustling city envisioned by Robert Bowie in his plat of the 
1870's never materialized, and Brandywine remained a small residential 
crossroads village. The hotel at the railroad junction housed many 
travelling businessmen and laborers, but by the turn of the century, there 
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were still only about a dozen buildings clustered around the junction.13 
In 1913, a bank was established, and at approximately the same time, a 
substantial brick schoolhouse was built, similar in plan to the school at 
the railroad junction town of Bowi·e. (Before this time, the children of 
Brandywine attended a small schoolhouse in TB, ca. two miles to the west). -
In 1916 an Episcopal chapel was built, as a mission chapel for St. Thomas 
Parish.14 During the l920's and l930's a few bungalow style dwellings 
filled in the spaces between the older dwellings, and finally, in the 
1950's and 1960's, areas around the junction were subdivided for modern 
residences. A few more commercial buildings have appeared along the main 
street, and a new bank and post office were constructed in the l970's, but 
Brandywine remains a quiet, principally residential community. 

The buildings of this survey reflect the social, cultural and eco­
nomic history of this late nineteenth century railroad town. They include 
the store built at the beginning (1872) of the town's development (Build­
ing Inventory #24), and the Victorian Hotel (Building Inventory #18) which 
was a focal point in this transportation-oriented village; seven early 
dwelling houses, including four fine examples (Building Inventory #19-#22) 
·of Early family-homes; an early twentieth century bank (Building Inventory 
#12) and a rare 1916 Mission Style Chapel (Building Inventory #2); fi¥e 
bungalows of the 1920's and l930's (Building Inventory #3, #4, #5, #10, 
and #17), in short, all of the elements of a functioning small town. The 
boundaries define a roughly three-block area ~hich includes all of these 
elements: residential, religious and commercial. The boundaries may be 
.expanded or adjusted at some future time. 

Notes 

1 Road Survey, Prince George's County, Levy Court Records 1828. 

2 Table of Post Offices in the United States, 1846, Library of Congress. 

3 Martenet Map of Prince George's County, 1861. 

4 The Baltimore and Potomac Railroad, Popes Creek Line, Prince-George's 
County Historical Society, 1973. 

5 Prince George's County Tax Assessments. 

6 Prince George's County Deeds, HB #5:566, HB #10:564. 

7 Ibid, cf. also Prince George's Equity #1904. 

8 G. M. Hopkins Atlas of Prince George's County, 1878; cf. also Maryland 
Gazeteers, 1870's and l880's. 

9 Plat of Brandywine City by Robert Bowie, mid 1870's, from Equity #1904. 
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10 Maryland Directory, 1882, entry on Brandywine, p. 418. 
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11 Prince George's County Equity #1904; cf. National Register Nomination 
P.G. #85A-9, and MHT Inventory Forms P.G. #85A-10, -28, and -29. 

12 ·MHT Inventory Forms P.G. #85A-27 and -30. 

13 Map of Prince George's County showing Topography and Election 
Districts, U.S.G.S. 1903. 

14 cf. P.G. #85A-27 and #85A-30. 
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